
ADDENDUM No. 2 – (June 22, 2018) 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  LED Lighting, Raymond James Stadium 
 
BID NUMBER:   17-05 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Thursday, June 28, 2018 not later than 10:00am 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bid Proposals submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all 
issued addendums.  
 
QUESTIONS AND TSA RESPONSES 
 
Question: 
9. DISCOUNTS: 
Discounts for prompt payment offered may be taken into consideration during bid evaluation. 
Terms of payment offered will be reflected in the space provided on the Bid Proposal forms. 
How do we propose this?  What page of the proposal should be used? 
For example: 
Additional Discount - 3% if invoice is paid within 7-10 days of the receipt of the product. 
How do we add this to the bid doc? 
 
TSA Response: 
Please write/add this information to the bottom of the bid proposal page near the grand total 
section on Page 22.  
 
Question: 
If we have multiple products that meet the specification, do we submit multiple full bids or can we submit 
with two Bid Proposals and the backup documentation? 
 
TSA Response: 
Please submit the best match/or equal to product on the Bid Proposal (Page 22).  If there are multiple 
items, please submit up to two (2) best match/or equal products by making a copy of the Bid Proposal 
(Page 22) and submit both pages with one (1) completed bid proposal packet.  You must submit the specs 
to prove your submittal is an “equal to” product if different from what the Authority is requesting in the 
bid specs.  Keep in mind that the Authority may ask for a sample product to assure it works for the 
Authority prior to making a final award decision. 
 
Question: 
When is the due date for delivery of the (190) LED Lights? 
 
TSA Response: 
Within 30 days of award.  If delivery will take longer than 30 days, an arrangement can be made with the 
Authority after proper notification from the vendor. 
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Question: 
Is it a requirement that an equivalent LED Light be DLC certified? 
 
TSA Response: 
Yes. 
 
Question: 
On page 23, we need to fill out and sign 'Guarantee of Bid Proposal' which states that we need to provide 
business license, corporation ID, and FEIN to do business in State of Florida.  
Forbes Electric has a seller’s permit and sells nationwide. Would that be acceptable for this bid? We've 
won bids in other states, and this is our first time running into this question. 
 
TSA Response: 
The Authority requires any company we do business with to be registered with the State of Florida’s 
Department of Corporations.   
 
Question: 
Is this a material only bid? 
 
TSA Response: 
Yes. 
 
Question: 
What is the lead time for the delivery of the fixtures? 
 
TSA Response: 
Within 30 days of award.  If delivery will take longer than 30 days, an arrangement can be made with the 
Authority after proper notification from the vendor. 
 
Question: 
Any bonding/insurance required for the guarantee of the product? 
 
TSA Response: 
No. 

Question: 
Bid Document calls for Florida Business license to submit a bid.  The bid is only for delivering the Lights 
and no installation.  We are a Georgia Company can we still submit the BID and qualify for the BID. 
 
TSA Response: 
The Authority requires any company we do business with to be registered with the State of Florida’s 
Department of Corporations for both materials and services.   
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Question: 
Please verify how long the prices for this bid are to be valid. 
My understanding is that this is a one-time purchase of 190 fixtures but pricing needs to be valid for a 
period of time to cover additional fixtures if required. 
 
TSA Response: 
Per Bid Proposal Page 22:  
“The Proposer, in submitting this bid, guarantees the following pricing for forty-five (45) days unless an 
extension of time agreement is reached between the Proposer and the Authority.”  This is a one-time 
purchase.  Thus far, we will not need more than 190 units.  If the Authority decides it needs additional 
fixtures, it may be decided prior to the final award (issuance of a Purchase Order) or within the 45 days 
listed above.   
 
Question: 
Could you please advise if an equivalent LED fixture must be DLC Certified? 
 
TSA Response: 
Yes.  It must be DLC Certified. 
 
 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
 
Date:                                               
      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 
 
 
      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          

 

 

End of Addendum #2 – Bid #17-05 


